
     
 

 
 
 
 
 
TO:   Coordinating Committee Voting Members and Interested Individuals 

 
 FROM:   Matt Stewart—Senior Planner, MCRPC 
 
 SUBJECT:  May 11, 2021 MPO Meeting 
 
 DATE:   May 4, 2021 
 
 
The Coordinating Committee of the Mercer County MPO will hold a virtual meeting on Tuesday, May 
11, 2021 at 10:30 A.M. in the offices of the MCRPC at 2491 Highland Road, Hermitage PA  16148. The 
meeting will be conducted using the GoToMeeting platform, with online and phone-based options 
available to members and the public. Those able to attend can do so via the following methods: (1.) join 
from a computer, tablet or smartphone at https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/913075533, (all visual 
aids will show up on your screen), or (2.) join in using a phone by dialing +1 (408) 650-3123, and entering 
in the access code 913-075-533 (note that long distance rates may apply, depending upon your phone 
plan).  
 
The meeting link and other meeting information will also be posted under the “Mercer County MPO and 
Public Information” page of MCRPC’s website (within the “transportation” sub-section) at 
https://mcrpc.com/transportation/mercer-county-mpo/.  
 
Among other agenda items, there will be a particular focus on future revenue sources. While there are 
many unknowns at this time—both at the state and federal levels—we hope this discussion will inform 
attendees’ understanding of needs and the growing funding gap, and how various proposals might 
change this outlook.  
 
Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at 724.981.2412, x3206 or 
mstewart@mcrpc.com).  Should you have any technical difficulties in joining the meeting on the 11th, 
please contact Dan Gracenin or Brian Barnhizer (dgracenin@mcrpc.com or bbarnhizer@mcrpc.com).   
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